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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Wiggs, Travis C
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 3:46 PM
To: Everett, Jennifer; Rules, Oah
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: CRC Readopt Schedule -15A NCAC 07B

Good afternoon, Jennifer, 
 
I will recommend that the RRC approve our agreed upon readoption deadline of May 1, 2026 at the meeting on 
December 18, 2025. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 2:51 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: CRC Readopt Schedule -15A NCAC 07B 
 
Hi Travis, 
 
We would like to stick with what the CRC approved.  Since they meet in mid-April, for administrative purposes, can 
the readopt date just be May 1, 2026?  I understand the RRC has authority over this and if you want to make that 
date June 1, 2026, that works for us.   
 
Thanks. 
 
Jennifer Everett 
DEQ Rulemaking Coordinator 
N.C. Depart. Of Environmental Quality 
Office of General Counsel 
1601 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1601 
Tele: (919)-707-8595 
https://www.deq.nc.gov/accessdeq/rules-regulations 
 
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and 
may be disclosed to third parties. 
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From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 2:39 PM 
To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: CRC Readopt Schedule -15A NCAC 07B 
 
Yes, it’s okay if the CRC adopts the rules at its April meeting.  I was just oƯering to give the CRC two more months 
in case an unexpected obstacle arises.  Do you want to set the deadline for April 1, 2026 since its already been 
approved? 
 
We can’t prevent agencies from submitting rules to the RRC prior to their readoption deadline.  However, the 
submitted rules may not be voted on by the RRC before the agreed upon readoption deadline.  This will depend on 
the number of rules that are scheduled to be reviewed for that particular month. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 2:29 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: CRC Readopt Schedule -15A NCAC 07B 
 
Hi Travis, 
 
I think so?  I need to check with folks.  However, if the CRC decides to adopt the rules at its April meeting, that 
would be ok, right?  My understanding is that agencies can bring rules sooner than the readoption date.  
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
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 2:20 PM 
To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
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Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: CRC Readopt Schedule -15A NCAC 07B 
 
Good afternoon, 
  
I’m satisfied with the proposed readoption timeline submitted by your agency.  I sent a recommended 
readoption deadline of December 1, 2027 (email sent 9/11/25).  I’m happy to set the deadline sooner, but 
please confirm the date you’re requesting.  Can we agree the readoption deadline for your agency will 
be June 1, 2026? 
 
The RRC will plan to vote on the agreed readoption deadline of June 1, 2026 at its next meeting on 
December 18, 2025 at 10am. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 1:59 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: CRC Readopt Schedule -15A NCAC 07B 
 
Hello, 
 
The Coastal Resources Commission approved the following proposed readoption schedule for 15A NCAC 07B at 
its November 20, 2025 meeting.  Ready for RRC review at its December 18, 2025, meeting.    
 
15A NCAC 07B Proposed Readoption Schedule - CRC 
January 2026:  Publication in NC Register  
January – March 2026: Public Comment Period  
February 2026:  Public Hearing  
April 2026 Coastal Resources Commission Meeting:  Adopt rules for readoption  
May 2026: File rules for RRC review/approval  
June 2026: RRC meeting 
July 1, 2026: Anticipated eƯective date  
 
Thank you.  Let me know if you have any questions.  
 
 
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
  
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: CRC Readopt Schedule -15A NCAC 07B

 
From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 2:49 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: CRC Readopt Schedule -15A NCAC 07B 
 
Got it, let me bounce this oƯ our folks.  Since the April date was voted on and approved, I’m guessing we’ll need to 
stick to that.  But I will double check with counsel and staƯ.   
Also, June is potentially a tricky month for the CRC and the DEQ Division of Coastal Resources staƯ in the event of 
potential hurricane impacts. If we stick to April, it will not be the 1st as you stated below because the CRC is set to 
meet on April 15 & 16.  I can specify that in the schedule below.  Will be in touch. 
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
 
 



3

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
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 11:26 AM
To: Everett, Jennifer
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: Periodic Review  - 15A NCAC 07B
Attachments: 15A NCAC 07B -  Necessary.pdf

Good morning, 
 
The attached periodic review report has been finalized. The next step is to set a deadline for the readoption of the 
“Necessary” rules. Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A and 26 NCAC 05 .0212, the RRC sets this deadline after 
consultation with the agency, and this email serves as the RRC’s request for that consultation. Please review 26 
NCAC 05 .0212 for the information required to be submitted to the RRC, and the deadlines for doing so.  
  
The deadline for your agency to provide this information is November 12, 2025. As a starting point, I would 
recommend a readoption deadline of December 1, 2027, but I am open to considering a different 
recommendation based on the needs of your agency.  
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you. 
 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 8:52 AM 
To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov> 
Cc: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: Periodic Review - 15A NCAC 07B 
 
Good aŌernoon,  
 
The determinaƟons in the aƩached periodic review report for 15A NCAC 07B were effecƟve August 27, 2025. 
Commission Counsel Travis Wiggs will reach out to you to discuss seƫng the readopƟon date.  
 
Let me know if you have any quesƟons. 
 
 
 
Julie B. Eddins 
Publications Coordinator 
NC Office of Administrative Hearings 
Phone 984-236-1937 (direct) – new number effective March 14, 2025 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Periodic Review  - 15A NCAC 07B

 

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 2:58 PM 
To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Periodic Review - 15A NCAC 07B 
 
Thanks.  The new deadline to submit the information is December 3, 2025. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 2:15 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Periodic Review - 15A NCAC 07B 
 
Received.  These rules are under a Commission.  The Commission’s next regularly scheduled meeting is at the end 
of November.  We will submit the readoption deadline within 10 days after its meeting per 26 NCAC 05 .0212. 
 
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
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julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an 
authorized state official. 
 
 



RRC DETERMINATION 
PERIODIC RULE REVIEW 

June 26, 2025 
APO Review: August 27, 2025 

Coastal Resources Commission 
Total: 7 

 
RRC Determination: Necessary 
15A NCAC 07B .0601  
15A NCAC 07B .0701  
15A NCAC 07B .0702  
15A NCAC 07B .0801  
15A NCAC 07B .0802  
15A NCAC 07B .0803  
15A NCAC 07B .0804  


